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Fred H. Turner Wood Block Prints.
Collection, 1946-1974.

The Chapel Fort de Chartres, Illinois 1756. Printed 1946.

The Mt. Pulaski Court House Illinois 1847. Printed 1947.

The Father Marquette Memorial Cross Near Grafton, Illinois 1673. Printed 1948.

St. Peter's Grand Detour, Illinois June 17, 1849. Printed 1949.

The Rutledge and Camron Saw and Grist Mill New Salem, Illinois. Printed 1950.

The Silver Creek Bridge of the Urbana Railroad Co. to the Illinois Central Station West
Urbana, Illinois 1860. Printed 1951.

The Dockers Riverside Hotel Shawneetown 1870-1941. Printed 1952.

The Piasa Bird an Illinois Legend. Printed 1953.

The Conkey Town Bridge, Vermilion County, Illinois 1867. Printed 1954.

The Galena Market House, 1845. Printed 1955.

The Nauvoo Mormon Temple. Cornerstone Laid April 6,1841. Temple Burned October
8-9, 1848. Printed 1956.

The Fourth District Appellate Court Building Mount Vernon, Illinois 1854. Printed 1957.

The Church of the Maternity of the Blessed Virgin Mary, Bourbonnais, Kankakee
County, Illinois. Printed 1858.

Colony House, Bishop Hill, Henry County, Illinois. Harvest Scene at Bishop Hill by Olaf
Krans. Printed 1959. 2 Copies.

The Macoupin County Court House, Carlinville, Illinois. Cornerstone Laid 1867,
officially completed in 1870. Printed 1960.

The Residence and Fruit Yard of Professor J. B. Turner, Jacksonville, Morgan County,
Illinois circa 1850. Printed 1961.

The Clock Tower and Administration Building, The Pullman Company. Pullman,
Illinois 1880. Printed 1962.

The Charles J. Hull Homestead. Erected at Polk and Halsted Streets, Chicago, Illinois
1856. 2 copies. Printed 1963.

Cartwright Methodist Church. 2 copies. Printed 1964.

The Putman County Court House. Hennepin, Illinois 1839. Printed 1965.

The Urbana and Champaign Institute, constructed 1860-1867. The First Building of the
University of Illinois Razed in 1881. Printed 1966.

The Centennial Images of the University of Illinois. Printed 1967.

University Hall, 1871-1938
The Library Tower, now Altgeld Hall, 1897
The North Clock of the Illini Union, 1941

The Fourth Capitol Building of the State of Illinois at Vandalia, 1837-1839. Printed 1968.

The Larches, The Allan Pinkerton House, Built in 1873, near Onargas. Printed 1969.

Jubilee College Robins Nest Peoria County, Illinois 1839-1862. Printed 1970.

The Cloud State Bank 1871 (Now the Peoples National Bank) and the Home of Mrs.
Mary Cloud McCoy, 1884 (Now the McCoy Memorial Library). McLeansboro,
[linois. Printed 1971.

The Church and Shrine of St. Anne 1872 St. Anne, Illinois. Printed 1972.

The Cattle Bank Building, 102 North First Street, West Urbana, Illinois 1856. Printed
1973.



Fairfield, The Church on the Ridge North of Newman, Illinois. Printed 1974.



